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Past Simple vs. Present Perfect – Answer Key 

Zad. 1 Uzupełnij zdania odpowiednią formą czasownika w czasie Past Simple lub Present 

Perfect. 

1. I bought (buy) a gorgeous dress yesterday. 

2. I haven’t seen (not / see) James for five months. 

3. I have lived (live) in Cracow since I was born (be born). 

4. Have you ever been (you / ever / be) to India? 

5. Did you have (you / have) a good time at the party yesterday? 

6. We went (go) on a trip to Rome last weekend. 

7. I haven’t written (not / write) my essay yet. 

8. We have had (have) our dog for five years. 

9. I went (go) to Portugal two years ago. 

10. When did you start (you / start) playing the guitar? 

 

 

Zad. 2 Wybierz poprawną odpowiedź. 

1. He has made / made a delicious dinner yesterday. 

2. Have you met / Did you meet Rebecca recently? 

3. Have you eaten / Did you eat your lunch yet? 

4. I have known / knew Daisy since we have been / were kids. 

5. Robert has forgotten / forgot to water the plants when I have been / was away. 

6. They have argued / argued last weekend and they haven’t talked / didn’t talk to each other 

since then. 

7. I have never flown / never flew before. 

8. How long have you worked / did you work in the office so far? 

9. I have just baked / just baked a cake. Would you like some? 

10. Yesterday we have gone / went shopping and then we have eaten / ate dinner at the 

restaurant. 

 

 

Zad. 3 Popraw błędy w zdaniach, o ile występują. 

1. I visited my grandma last weekend and we spent a wonderful time. – OK 

2. I already had breakfast. – I have already had breakfast. 

3. Why did you lie to me yesterday? – OK 

4. Did you ever drive a car? – Have you ever driven a car? 

5. I didn’t tidy up my room yet. – I haven’t tidied up my room yet. 

6. We have been married for five years. – OK 

7. How many literary works has Sienkiewicz written? – How many literary works did 

Sienkiewicz write? 

8. My parents grew up in Poland. – OK  

9. My car has broken down during my trip to Paris last week. – My car broke down during my 

trip to Paris last week. 

10. Oh no! I’ve forgotten my documents. – OK 

 

https://www.blog-eangielski.pl/


2 
 

Zad. 4 Uzupełnij luki w zdaniach odpowiednimi formami czasowników podanych w 

nawiasach w czasie Past Simple lub Present Perfect. 

1. Vivaldi composed (compose) many pieces of music. 

2. I have never met (never / meet) such a beautiful and sweet girl before. 

3. Did you play (you / play) the guitar when you were (be) a child? 

4. He graduated (graduate) from university in 2020. 

5. How many exams has Lucy passed (Lucy / pass) so far? 

6. She has drunk (drink) five cups of coffee today. 

7. We haven’t moved (not / move) to New York yet. 

8. How long have you had (you / have) your bike? 

9. They didn’t go (not / go) to the cinema last Friday. 

10. When I arrived (arrive) at the hotel last night, I went (go) to bed immediately. 

11. I didn’t enjoy (not / enjoy) the holiday party last year. 

12. I haven’t eaten (not / eat) anything yet. I’m not hungry. 

13. Where were you born (you / be born)? 

14. They have earned (earn) €500 000 this month. 

15.  He hasn’t repaired (not / repair) my watch yet. 

 

 

Zad. 5 Przetłumacz poniższe zdania na język angielski korzystając z czasu Past Simple oraz 

Present Perfect. 

1. Urodziłem się w Krakowie w 1988 roku. – I was born in Cracow in 1998. 

2. Czy kiedykolwiek jadłeś owoce morza? – Have you ever eaten seafood? 

3. Kiedy byłem dzieckiem, byłem nieznośny. – When I was a child, I was unbearable. 

4. O której godzinie wczoraj wstałeś? – What time did you get up yesterday? 

5. Nie spaliśmy dobrze odkąd nasi nowi sąsiedzi się wprowadzili. – We haven’t slept well 

since our new neighbours moved in. 

6. Mój niemiecki poprawił się ostatnio. – My German has improved recently. 

7. Ile raportów napisała Lucy od rana? – How many reports has Lucy written since morning? 

8. Moi rodzice pobrali się kiedy mieli oboje po 25 lat. – My parents got married when they 

were both twenty-five. 

9. Przeczytałem 5 książek odkąd miałem wypadek. – I have read five books since I had an 

accident. 

10. Nigdy nie spotkałam tak interesujących ludzi. – I have never met such interesting people. 
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